THE JEWISH THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY OF AMERICA
3080 BROADWAY +* NEW YORK. NEW YORK 10027

212 RIVERSIDE 9-8000

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR CABLE ADDRESS: SEMINARY, NEW YORK

December 5, 1977

Dear Professor Roskies:

I am pleased to inform you that your appointment as Assistant
Professor of Jewish Literature will be extended for an additional
three years beginning September 1, 1978. In accordance with the
rules of governance, this is the maximum appointment that you

may have on the level of assistant professor. I trust that in the
coming three years you will qualify for a promotion.

It is expected that your duties during the next three years will
be similar to the ones you have carried in the past three years.
The salary arrangements will be made each spring for the following
year in accordance with Seminary custom.

I trust that the relationship between you and the Seminary will
continue to be mutually rewarding.

Professor David G. Roskies
336 West End Avenue
New York, New York 10023
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